
Legal & Governance Reform
DavidDavid  WilcockWilcock
HeadHead  ofof  LegalLegal  andand  GovernanceGovernance  ReformReform

Governance  & Committee Services
Floor 2, Number One Riverside, Smith Street,
Rochdale, OL16 1XU

Phone: 01706 647474
Website: www.rochdale.gov.uk

To:  All Members of the Rochdale Township 
Action and Resources Sub Committee

Enquiries to: Caroline Denyer
Telephone: 01706 4717
Date: 26th October 2015

Dear Councillor

Rochdale Township Action and Resources Sub Committee

You are requested to attend the meeting of the Rochdale Township Action and 
Resources Sub Committee to be held in Training and Conference Suite, First 
Floor, Number One Riverside, Smith Street, Rochdale, OL16 1XU on 
Wednesday, 4th November 2015 commencing at 6.15 pm.

The agenda and supporting papers are attached. 

If you require advice on any agenda item involving a possible Declaration of 
Interest which could affect your right to speak and/or vote, please refer to the 
Code of Conduct or contact the Monitoring Officer or Deputies or staff in the 
Governance and Committee Services Team at least 24 hours in advance of the 
meeting. 

Yours Faithfully

David Wilcock
Head of Legal and Governance Reform

Rochdale Township Action and Resources Sub Committee Membership 2015/16
Councillor Shakil Ahmed
Councillor Sultan Ali
Councillor Cecile Biant
Councillor Jane Gartside
Councillor Kieran Heakin
Councillor Kathleen Nickson
Councillor Billy Sheerin
Councillor Patricia Sullivan
Councillor Mohammed Zaman



Rochdale Borough Council

ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP ACTION AND RESOURCES SUB COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 4th November 2015 at 6.15 pm

Training and Conference Suite, First Floor, Number One Riverside, 
Smith Street, Rochdale, OL16 1XU

A G E N D A

Apologies for Absence
1.  Declarations of Interest 1 - 3

Members must indicate at this stage any items on the agenda in 
which they must declare an interest.  Members must verbally give 
notice of their interest at the meeting and complete the form attached 
with this agenda.  

Members are also advised to take advice with regard to any matter 
where there is potential bias or predetermination in any business to 
be considered at the meeting and whether they should take part in 
decision making at the meeting.

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 
2011 and the Council's adopted Code of Conduct, they must declare 
the nature of any discloseable pecuniary interest; personal interest 
and/or prejudicial interest required of them and, in the case of any 
discloseable pecuniary interest or prejudicial interest, withdraw from 
the meeting during consideration of the item, unless permitted 
otherwise within the Code of Conduct.

2.  Minutes 4 - 7

3.  Balderstone and Kirkholt Community Meeting 8 - 11

To note the minutes of the Balderstone and Kirkholt Community 
Meeting held on 15th September 2015.

4.  Bamford and Oakenrod Area Forum 12 - 17

To note the minutes of meeting of the Bamford and Oakenrod Area 
Forum held on 21st September 2015

5.  Brimrod, Marland and Sudden Area Forum 18 - 21

To note the minutes of the meeting of the Brimrod, Marland and 
Sudden Area Forum held on 17th September 2015.

6.  Central Rochdale Area Forum 22 - 26

To note the minutes of the meeting of the Central Rochdale Area 
Forum held on 17th September 2015

7.  Milkstone and Deeplish Area Forum 27 - 31



To note the minutes of the meeting of the Milkstone and Deeplish 
Area Forum held on the 14th September 2015. 

8.  Sparth Area Forum 32 - 34

To note the minutes of the meeting of the Sparth Area Forum held on 
24th September 2015.

9.  Minutes of meeting Thursday, 1 October 2015 of Rochdale 
Township Communities and Engagement Priority Group 

35

To note the minutes of the meeting of the Rochdale Township 
Communities and Engagement Priority Group held on 1st October 
2015. 

10.  Rochdale Township Funds 2015/16 36 - 50





DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT ADOPTED BY THE COUNCIL ON 25TH JULY 2012, MEMBERS ARE REQUIRED TO DECLARE DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS, PERSONAL INTERESTS AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS (LISTED ON THEIR REGISTER OF INTERESTS).

MEMBERS SHOULD REFER TO THE CODE OF CONDUCT AND/OR THE MONITORING OFFICER AND/OR THEIR DECLARATION FOR FURTHER GUIDANCE

MEETING AND DATE

…………………………….

Agenda item

Indicate either
 Discloseable Pecuniary Interest OR
 Personal Interest OR
 Personal and Prejudicial interest

Nature of Interest

Signed…………………………………………………………………………………………        Please print name…………………………………………………………………………………………..

IF A MEMBER HAS A DISCLOSEABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST THAT HAS NOT BEEN INCLUDED ON THEIR REGISTER SUBMISSION, THEY ARE REQUIRED BY 
LAW TO UPDATE THEIR REGISTER ENTRY WITHIN 28 DAYS.  FAILURE TO PROVIDE PROPER NOTIFICATION IS A CRIMINAL OFFENCE.

THIS FORM, INCLUDING ‘NIL’ ENTRIES, MUST BE GIVEN TO THE GOVERNANCE AND COMMITTEE OFFICER NO LATER THAN AT THE END OF THE MEETING



Summary of discloseable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests.

Disclosable pecuniary interests
A ‘disclosable pecuniary interest’ is an interest of yourself, or of your partner if you are aware of your 
partner's interest, within the descriptions set out in the table below.  "Partner" means a spouse or civil 
partner, or a person with whom you are living as husband or wife, or a person with whom you are 
living as if you are civil partners.

Subject Description
Employment, office, 
trade, profession or 
vocation

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit 
or gain

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the 
Council) made or provided within the 12 month period prior to notification 
of the interest in respect of any expenses incurred by you in carrying out 
duties as a member, or towards your election expenses.  

Contracts Any contract made between you or your partner (or a body in which you or 
your partner has a beneficial interest) and the Council - 
(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 
executed: and 
(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the Rochdale 
Metropolitan Borough Council.

Licences Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of the 
Borough for a month or longer.

Corporate Tenancies Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) - 
(a) the landlord is the Council: and
(b) the tenant is a body in which you or your partner has a beneficial 
interest.

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where -
(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the 
area of the Borough; and
(b) either –
(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you or your partner 
has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that class.

Personal Interests
You have a personal interest in any business of the authority where it relates to or is likely to affect - 
(a) any body of which you are in a position of general control or management and to which you are 

appointed or nominated by your authority;
(b)  any body -

(i) exercising functions of a public nature;
(ii) directed to charitable purposes; or
(iii) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy 

(including any political party or trade union), 
of which you are in a position of general control or management;
(c) the interests of any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an estimated 

value of at least £25.

Prejudicial Interests
Where you have a personal interest you also have a prejudicial interest in that business where the 
interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably 
regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest and where 
that business -
(a) Affects your financial position or the financial position of a person or body described above; or
 (b) Relates to the determining of any approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation 

to you or any person or body described above.

MEMBERS ARE ADVISED TO REFER TO THE FULL DESCRIPTIONS CONTAINED IN THE
COUNCIL’S CODE OF CONDUCT ADOPTED ON 25TH JULY 2012.



ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP ACTION AND RESOURCES SUB COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF MEETING
Tuesday, 22nd  September 2015

PRESENT:  Councillor Shakil Ahmed (Chair); Councillors Sultan Ali, Jane Gartside, 
Heakin, Nickson, O'Neill, Sullivan and Zaheer

OFFICERS: A Collins (Economy Directorate), L Webster, V White, A Jackson 
(Neighbourhoods Directorate), C Denyer (Resources Directorate)

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:  Councillor Linden and 10 Members of the Public

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Councillor Cecile Biant, Councillor Sheerin and 
Councillor Zaman

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
27 There were no declarations of interest

MINUTES
28 DECIDED – that the minutes of the meeting held on 14th July 2015 be 
approved as a correct record.

CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM
29 DECIDED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Central Rochdale 
Area Forum held on 11th June 2015 be noted

HEALEY AREA FORUM
30 DECIDED- That the minutes of meeting of the Healey Area Forum held 
on 16th July 2015 be noted.

KINGSWAY AREA FORUM
31 DECIDED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Kingsway Area 
Forum held on 3rd September 2015 be noted.

MILKSTONE AND DEEPLISH AREA FORUM
32 DECIDED – That the minutes of meeting of Milkstone and Deeplish Area 
Forum held on 22nd June 2015 be noted.

NORDEN AREA FORUM
33 DECIDED – That the minutes of meeting of Norden Area Forum held on 
24th June 2015 be noted.

SPOTLAND AND FALINGE AREA FORUM
34 DECIDED – that the minutes of meeting of the Spotland and Falinge 
Area Forum held on 21st May 2015 and the AGM and meeting held on the 20th 
August 2015 be noted

ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITIES AND ENGAGEMENT PRIORITY GROUP
35 DECIDED – That the minutes of meeting of Rochdale Township 
Communities and Engagement Priority Group held on 2nd July 2015 be noted.

ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP CLEAN AND GREEN PRIORITY GROUP



36 DECIDED – That the minutes of meetings of the Rochdale Township 
Clean and Green Priority Group held on 1st July 2015 and the 1st September 
2015 be noted.

KIRKHOLT SKATE PARK - S106 FUNDING
37 The Committee considered a report of the Director of Economy the purpose of 
which report was to request approval for the allocation of £6,143 of s.106 Open 
Space contributions relating to a recent housing development on Hartley Lane, 
Kirkholt, in order to support the development of a Skate Park within Balderstone 
Park.

The Committee were notified that the Chair of Rochdale Township had used his 
delegated powers to authorised £5,000 of expenditure on this project from the above 
s.106 Open Space contribution, to ensure that external funding was secured.

The recommendations contained in the report were presented as it had previously 
been agreed that decisions regarding the utilisation of monies received by the 
Council from new development for the improvement and/or maintenance of local 
open space be approved by the Township Committee or Sub-Committee. The 
Kirkholt Million had secured a grant of £60,000 towards a Skate Park in Balderstone 
Park, subject to securing an additional £6,143 from a third party sponsor. The Skate 
Park proposal had been developed following extensive consultation by Kirkholt 
Million and a high proportion of the cost of the Skate Park will be met through 
external funding.

DECIDED – That (1) the allocation of £1,143.00, from Rochdale Township’s 
Section 106 local open space budget towards the cost of a new Skate Park in 
Kirkholt be approved.

(2) the delegated decision of the Chair of Rochdale Township to
approve an allocation of £5000 from the Rochdale Township’s Section 106 local 
open space budget to help fund the costs of a new Skate Park in Kirkholt be 
noted,

(3) the total contribution of £6,143.00, as detailed in the submitted 
report, from the Section 106 contribution received from the Sandbrook housing 
development, on Hartley Lane, Kirkholt be approved;

(4) the allocation of funds, as detailed in the submitted report, be used 
to secure £60,000 of match funding as a third party contributor in relation to a 
landfill tax grant for the Kirkholt Skate Park, in order to release a further 
£70,000 of match funding through the Kirkholt Million be approved.

ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP FUNDS 2015/16
38 The Chief Executive presented a report which updated the Sub-Committee on 
revenue and capital expenditure, commitments and balances of Rochdale Township 
Fund 2015/2016, to enable the Sub-Committee to allocate funds to proposed 
projects.

The recommendations contained in the report were presented as the management of 
the Rochdale Township Fund was a function delegated to this Sub-Committee to 
determine. The Rochdale Township Funds were designed to be allocated to projects 
that benefit the Township’s communities and environment and which realise the 
Township’s stated priorities. The Sub-Committee monitors and reviews the use of the 
Rochdale Township Funds to ensure continued efficient and effective use of the 
Township’s Funds.



The Sub-Committee were asked to note the expenditure, commitments, balances 
and decisions made under delegated authority for the 2015/2016 in Appendix 1, 2. 
Members were asked to note the decisions made under delegated authority as 
detailed in Appendix 3 and to consider and approve, defer or refuse the allocation of 
funds to proposed projects detailed in Appendix 4. 

Members of the Rochdale Township Action and Resource Sub-Committee were 
requested to note the Principal Townships Officer’s assessment of the proposed 
projects to be considered for funding against the criteria of eligibility for the Rochdale 
Township Fund, priorities of the Township and any specific risks identified. 

Alternatives considered - in considering the report, Members were asked to decide 
whether or not to approve the allocation of funds to projects/schemes as appropriate.

The Sub-Committee considered the views of Councillor Linden, a Milkstone and 
Deeplish Ward Member, who addressed the Committee in relation to applications 
RP/09/15 for a Speed Awareness Campaign and TC/18/15 for a one – way system 
on Kent Street, Rochdale.

The Sub-Committee considered the views of residents of Cutgate Road who 
addressed the Committee in relation to application TC/04/15 for traffic calming and a 
20mph zone on Cutgate Road, Rochdale.

The Principal Township Officer updated the Sub-Committee with regard to a revision 
of application TC/06/15 to the Half Acre Road Grass Verge Improvement scheme 
following a site meeting.

DECIDED – That (1) the expenditure, commitments and balances for Rochdale 
Township Revenue and Capital Funds, as detailed in Appendices 1 and 2 of the 
submitted report be noted;

(2) the decisions made under delegated authority as detailed at 
Appendix 3 of the submitted report be noted;

(3) it be noted that the Principal Township Officer had assessed the 
proposed projects to be considered for funding, against the criteria of the 
Rochdale Township Fund, priorities of the Township Plan and any specific 
risks had been identified, (as detailed in Appendix 4 of the submitted report);

(4) the summaries of evaluation information for projects funded as
detailed in Appendix 5 to the submitted report be noted.

(5) the Principal Townships Officer, in consultation with the Chair, Vice 
Chair and opposition spokespersons of the Committee, be given delegated 
authority to make decisions on any deferred projects
(5) applications for Township Funds, (as outlined in appendix 4 of the 
submitted report); and as, verbally updated by the Township Management 
Officer, be dealt with as follows:-

REF: PROJECT/SCHEME DECISION
RP/09/15 Speed Awareness Campaign Approve an allocation of £1,750
TC/04/15 Cutgate Road Traffic Calming and 

20mph Zone
Defer consideration until the views 
of a Spotland and Falinge Ward 
Member can be obtained at the 
meeting scheduled to be held on 4th 
November 2015 

TC/06/15 Half Acre Road Grass Verge Approve an allocation of £2,100



Improvement
TC/13/15 Yorkshire Street Pedestrianised 

Section Amend Restrictions
Application declined

TC/18/15 Kent Street One Way System Application declined
TC/19/15 Albert Royds Street Road 

Markings Scheme
Approve an allocation of £11,825 

TC/21/15 Edenfield Road Parking 
Restrictions

Defer consideration until the views 
of a Spotland and Falinge Ward 
Member can be obtained at the 
meeting scheduled to be held on 4th 
November 2015.

TC/22/15 Bagslate Moor Road and Norden 
Road Parking Review

Defer consideration until the views 
of a Norden Ward Member can be 
obtained at the meeting scheduled to 
be held on 4th November 2015.

TC/23/15 Bury and Rochdale Old Road 
Road Marking and Signing 
Scheme

Approve an allocation of £8,400

Eligible for call-in - yes



BALDERSTONE AND KIRKHOLT COMMUNITY 
MEETING

Tuesday, 15 September 2015

MINUTES

Present: S. Conwell, C. Middleton, E. Warburton, N. Croston, M. Bhatti, S. Weldon, B. Bergin, 
Revd A. Bryan, C. Mottershead (Chair), D. Holt and B. Harrison.

Officers: V. Crossland (Head of Corporate Finance), G.Finch (Township & Engagement 
Officer), G. Wood (RBH), D. Ball (Headteacher – Kingsway Park High School) and D. Chadwick 
(Youth Service).

Councillors: Councillors Farnell, Meredith and Nickson.

8 INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES/CODE OF CONDUCT
The Chair introduced himself to the Forum and thanked everyone for attending. Attention was drawn 
to the code of conduct and all attendees were asked to abide by the code for the duration of the 
meeting.

Apologies had been received from GMP representatives.

9 PACT MEETING - GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE
Apologies had been received from GMP, however information had been provided.

GMP have been receiving a high number of calls in relation to off road bikes. Over the last few 
months GMP Off Road Bike Unit have made several appearances on the estate. In July / August an 
off road bike and quad bike was seized. Issues of this nature should be reported on the appropriate 
telephone number.

Since the last Area Forum GMP representatives have held a coffee morning at the sheltered 
accommodation on Broad Lane as there have been a number of burglaries in the area. Crime 
reduction advice leaflets were also handed out.

PCSO Holland is currently training to become a PCSO key worker. On completion of the training 
PCSO Holland will be allocated families who require multi agency support. 

No statistics had been received in relation to reported incidents in the Ward for the previous three 
months.

Residents raised concerns about anti-social behaviour in Balderstone Park, off road bikes, 
vandalism to bus shelters on Oldham Road, PCSO’s being rarely seen in the Ward and the lack of 
attendance by GMP representatives at tonight’s meeting.

10 PRESENTATIONS/UPDATES

Rochdale Boroughwide Housing

A lengthy discussion took place in connection with two regeneration projects in the area – The 
Strand and Rudyard Corridor.

The Forum was informed that:



 Discussions had taken place with the traders who will be required to move to another unit 
temporarily.

 Plans illustrating the project are available at Kirkholt drop in centre.
 Demolition is likely to take place May/June 2016.
 Construction of the new ‘Strand’ is likely to take twelve months.
 The demolition contractors have not been approved yet.
 Traders will be compensated financially for any inconvenience caused and the refurbishment 

of let properties.
 Any compensation awarded will be influenced by the traders lease agreement.
 The Youth Service base will be affected by the project.
 All RBH residents within the demolition area have now been rehoused although discussions 

are continuing with the owners of private properties in the affected area.
 Homes are likely to be demolished in two phases.

Although the Forum accepted that the regeneration projects would be happening some Forum 
members expressed their disappointment/concerns in relation to:

The houses being demolished rather than being modernised. 

Contingency plans in the event of problems arising.

Land being left following demolition to become overgrown.

Forum members were informed that the houses being demolished were in a poor state of repair and 
the undertaking of any modernisation programme would be costly. It was also explained that the 
decision to demolish was taken when investment was expected but this never materialised. Plans 
and preparation have moved forward a great deal therefore we need to progress as planned.

It was explained to the Forum that contingency plans were in place should problems occur. 
However it is hoped that any problems will be kept to an absolute minimum as a great deal of 
planning and preparation had gone into this exercise.

RBH are keen to keep the site as tidy as possible and will put an interim site management plan in 
place. Plans are in place to erect a knee high rail and plant flowers.

Youth Service

Three young people from the youth club on Kirkholt attended the meeting to inform the Forum of the 
initiatives/projects available to young people during the school holidays. Opportunities included:

Fishing – Bowling – Laser Quest – Horse Riding – Photography – Mountain Biking – Visiting / 
experiencing new places (Healey Dell – Scout Moor).

The Chair and Forum thanked the young people for their informative presentation.

Kirkholt Million

Barbara Harrison informed the Forum that £1million was available to improve the area over the next 
ten years.

Consultation in the area has identified the priorities for the first year of the plan. These priorities are:

1. A skate park in which the design and funding is in place.
2. A community grants scheme
3. A basic training course in building skills for people who are unemployed. The training course 

will be facilitated by Groundwork, the course will run for 20 weeks, benefits will not be 



affected and a basic qualification will be available at the end of the programme which could 
assist residents in moving onto an apprenticeship.

The Forum was also informed that volunteers were being sought for the KIrkholt Community Panto.

Public Engagement on Council Services

Vicky Crossland, Head of Corporate Finance attended the meeting to present information on a 
public engagement exercise called ‘The Budget Challenge’.

It was explained to the Forum that the Council has faced significant financial challenges since 2011, 
the start of the austerity period and continues to do so. An animated film was screened which 
provided:

 General information about the Council.
 The services the Council currently delivers.
 The financial challenges faced by the Council going forward.
 How the Council has responded so far.
 What the Council is looking to do.
 An explanation of how residents can contribute to this exercise.

The Forum where invited to suggest ideas on ways the Council could save money. Comments 
received, included:

 “Will devolution do anything”
 “Management structures need looking at”
 “More education is needed on recycling”
 “Society/communities need to take more responsibility – less dependency on public 

services”

The Forum was also informed that consultation was taking place via Township Committees, 
Area Forum’s and stakeholder groups. Comments could also be forwarded via the internet.

The Chair and the Forum thanked the officer for the presentation.

Kingsway Park High School

The Headteacher of Kingsway Park High School welcomed everyone to the school.

The Chair and Forum thanked the Headteacher for the invitation to hold this Forum meeting at the 
school.
 
Environmental Management

No Environmental Management representative was in attendance.

Highways

No Highways representative was in attendance.

11 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING
Because of time constraints the Chair agreed to defer this item.

12 FORUM IDEAS
No items were raised.



13 OPEN FORUM
No issues were raised.

14 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING
Tuesday 8th December 2015 at 6.30pm.

St Mary’s (Balderstone) Church, Oldham Road, Rochdale.



BAMFORD AND OAKENROD AREA FORUM

Monday 21 September 2015
Bamford Chapel, Norden Road

Rochdale

MINUTES

Present: H. Colligan, B. Colligan, A. Shorrock, D.J. Armbrister, J. Clarke, S. Slimane, J. Howard, 
J. Warner, G. Sherratt, R. Doyle, S. Doyle, P. Garvey, K. Flett, R. Mallinder, W.E. Griffiths, 
A. Teuton, M. Akhtar, T. Akhtar, S.J. Nangle, S. Grindrod, P. Galvin, J.S. Taylor, J. M. Taylor, 
S. Williams, J. Crean and B. Griffiths.     

Officers: Rochdale Council: S. Hay, Township, D. Lodwig (Chair) Community Safety and L. Dunn, 
Environmental Management.  GMP:  PC 4409 K. Wynne.

Councillors: Ian Duckworth, Jane Gartside and Pat Sullivan.

Apologies: I. Sturrock, L. Kerford, Dr. J. L. Pearsall, B. Bulcock, C. Lord, D. Moss and P. Moss

1. WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES
The Chair welcomed all to the meeting.

2. CODE OF CONDUCT
A copy of the code of conduct was circulated with the papers and all were asked to abide by the 
code for the duration of the meeting.

3. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING
The minutes of the last meeting held on Monday 8 June 2015 were agreed as an accurate record 
and the following updates were given:

White lines at junction of Sandy Lane, Bury Road & Roch Valley Way
Councillor Duckworth requested in writing that Highways renew the white lines at the junction of 
Sandy Lane, Bury Road and Roch Valley Way pointing out just how extremely busy and hazardous 
the junction is.

Pegasus Court Pedestrian Island
The pedestrian island near Pegasus Court was installed just after the last forum meeting.

Japanese Knotweed
The Japanese Knotweed on all the Council owned land in the River Roch Valley, has been treated. 
The land to the rear of Oakenrod Hill is all in private ownership. The actions last year of North West 
Electricity in totally clearing a large strip of land in the Roch Valley along the path of pylons, which 
has since been colonised by Himalayan Balsam and Japanese Knotweed, was questioned in 
relation to the designated Site of Biological Interest as mentioned in the last minutes.  It was asked 
how they were allowed to do it in such a brutal manner and whether Rochdale Council should have 
overseen the work. North West Electricity believe they acted in a reasonable manner. Sites of 
Biological Interest are a non-statutory local designation and whilst they can be taken into 
consideration when considering planning applications which may affect them, they are not protected 
by law and if they are damaged by the landowner the Council is unable to take action in the way that 



it can in the case of, for example, trees protected by Tree Preservation Orders. The Greater 
Manchester Ecological Unit does try to liaise with landowners to give advice on the best 
management of these sites and the information will be passed to them.

Drains on Norden Road
The problem drains on Norden Road highlighted at the last forum have been cleaned and jetted and 
appear to be working correctly apart from the two drains near the junction with Highlands Road 
which require further work.  These drains have been placed on a list to carry out further 
investigations in the future, however, they carry a low priority as there is no risk of flooding to 
properties. The rest of the drains on Norden Road from War Office Road to Bury and Rochdale Old 
Road are to be cleaned and jetted within the next seven days.

Pedestrian crossing on Norden Road
The timings of the pedestrian crossing on Norden Road are still no better. The lights only ever 
change after waiting till there is no traffic. A request was made to write to the central control office to 
have this reviewed.
Action: Write directly to those in control of crossing settings (Stuart Hay)

Street lights on Highlands Road 
The defective street light on Highlands Road near the junction with Caithness Avenue had been 
reported to EON for repair and passed to their maintenance team. 

Public footpath off Bamford Way towards Teal Court
The signed public footpath off Bamford Way going towards Teal Court and all paths off it were 
cleared by the Clean and Green Team. The path off Highlands Road had also been cleared. 
Councillor Sullivan urged people to report any footpaths in need of clearing which will be attended to 
quickly.

Swift Road Green
Site meetings had been held on Swift Road Green with the Chair of Rochdale Township. Historically 
the Green was left to the people as an open space and Village Green status is now being 
considered. The question of what to do with the land by the Council is now on hold. 

Tree on War Office Road land
The tree on War Office Road land at Norden Road is to be replaced and Environmental 
Management has been in touch with residents on Wood Top Avenue and a grove of trees are to be 
planted. 

Martlet Avenue planter
Environmental Management has apologised for neglecting the Martlet Avenue tiered planter and will 
fill it with winter bedding.

4. POLICE AND COMMUNITIES TOGETHER
PC Wynne gave the crime statistics for the area from last July to date and made a handout available 
to all.

She was pleased to report that burglaries had reduced, however, there had been two hook and 
cane type offences. There had been more thefts from vehicles but 9 out of 13 were from unlocked 
vehicles presenting an easy opportunity for the offender. 

A resident had captured a suspicious male on CCTV walking a circuit in the early hours looking for 
an opportunity. This male walks with a limp and ironically wears bright luminous gloves. Police have 
him as a suspect and the resident will share this CCTV with the Police. The need to report all 
suspicious activity was stressed to allow intelligence to be built.

Residents of Hawthorn Road want to set up a Home Watch Scheme and the Police will send a 
representative.



There were numerous complaints of speeding vehicles along Norden Road, Bagslate Moor Road, 
War Office Road and Martlet Avenue. Times varied with some saying it was occurring all day, others 
that it was worse in the evenings when the boy racers were out. PC Wynne will put the locations on 
the Patrol Plan, conduct stop checks, inform the Traffic Division and consider the use of an ANPR 
vehicle and consider publicising as a deterrent. It was explained that the installation of fixed 
enforcement cameras is strictly controlled by the number of Killed or Serious Injury road traffic 
collisions (KSI’s) and that despite speed related collisions this area does not fit the criteria.

5. ROCHDALE CIRCLE
Nothing to report.

6. OPEN FORUM
Travellers on Bamford Green
Rochdale Council’s Enforcement Team dealt with travellers who had set up site on Bamford Green. 
The site was vacated and Environmental Management cleared the area of all waste and litter and 
arranged for the bund around the site to be built back up as soon as the travellers left.

Lindsay Dunn from the Team outlined their actions, namely they received the report of the travellers 
having set up camp on Thursday 23 July 2015. They completed the statutory required health and 
welfare checks that day and found there to be no factors which would need to let the travellers 
remain. Notice was served that same day requiring them to leave within twenty four hours and a 
summons was served on 28 July 2015 and a Court Hearing took place on 29 July 2015. The site 
was vacated on 30 July 2015 and the site cleaned up.

The following comments and questions in relation to travellers setting up site on Bamford Green 
were submitted in advance and copies made available to all:

As you will be no doubt aware, the community has recently had unwelcome visitors on the piece of 
land opposite the Bamford precinct. Although apparently not formally designated as such, this piece 
of land in the eyes of most Bamford residents is regarded as ‘The Village Green’.

This incident, with which the Bamford community is unfamiliar, (there is no record of this green 
being used for this purpose before) has incensed opinions, and the inability to deal with the matter 
straight away has infuriated residents.  It appears that the traveller community takes advantage of 
the numerous bodies that should be interested in on arrival, but which none of whom individually 
appear to have power to act. The result appears to be that an apathetic zombie-like approach takes 
over with everyone pleading it is not their fault, as they have no power to act. 

As a layman, never before faced with this problem, it appears that a number of the zombie agencies 
which should be showing an interest and coordinating their efforts, are in fact using their individual 
lack of power to absolve themselves from responsibility.

The residents of Bamford therefore demand to have explanations to the following questions: When 
the Local Authority has been to the expense of creating a raised earth mound around the perimeter 
of the green, to prevent vehicular access, would the gaining of such access be regarded as a 
flouting of bye-laws and be punishable by a fine? If not, why not, and if so, have fines been issued?
 
Having gone to the expense referred to above, why have the Local Authority neglected to maintain 
the earth mounds to the point where vehicular access is now clearly possible? Who is responsible? 
Have those responsible been brought to account? 

Will the Local Authority now consider erecting a discreet low level fencing, similar to the one erected 
on the Kirkholt estate, which consists of strong steel bars secured by stanchions concreted into the 
ground?

When there is a police sign on the edge of the green prohibiting parking, (stating clearly, at the cost 
of prosecution and impounding of the offending vehicle) surely such parking must then be regarded 
as breaking the law? If so, is a prosecution pending? Have any vehicles been seized? if not, why 



not?

Given the use to which the green is being put, and the damage done, would this be regarded as 
vandalism as well as trespass?  And again, if so, subject to a fine?

Do the perpetrators have special rights beyond those of the ordinary residents, entitling them to 
immunity from the rules and regulations which apply to everyone else? 

Are the perpetrators entitled to the non-payment of Council Tax during their period of residency? 
And if so why? If not, has any payment been made?

Are these temporary residents entitled to soil the footpath leading to the playing fields with human 
excrement? A footpath used by young children who wish to play sports, etc. Also in the copse 
adjacent to the green, there are at least a couple of dozen other instances of human excrement 
being left exposed to the elements.

When the site is vacated, who will be responsible for re-levelling the site and tidying the human 
detritus left behind? And who will bear the cost?

Do the perpetrators have special dispensation to keep their children out of school, an action which 
could result in imprisonment for the ordinary citizen? And if so why?

Are the vehicles that are designated for towing the caravans of the correct legal weight and power to 
travel safely on the road?

Are the vehicles parked on the green properly insured?

Are the vehicles parked on the green covered by an up-to-date road fund license?

Do all the drivers of the vehicles parked on the green have an appropriate license to drive?

Is it considered unreasonable that ordinary tax-paying, law abiding citizens should have   the right to 
expect that an invasion of their amenities be dealt with to effect an instant, immediate removal of the 
offenders? If not, how can any delay be justified and excused?  More importantly, why have the 
police not got the authority to act immediately? And if they have, why did they not do so and who 
made that decision?

Is there any truth in the rumour that there has been an increase in the incidence of children shop-
lifting on the precinct? With the help of CCTV has any effort been made to bring the offenders to 
task? If not, why not?

Is there any truth in the allegation that the Local Authority actually pay the travelers to move? 
Usually when they plead they don’t have sufficient money to buy vehicle fuel to move their vehicles?

Do any of the perpetrators claim any form of benefits from the State and if so how much? And what 
is the basis of their claim? 

Given that a number of the vehicles parked on the green were sign-written with business names and 
activities, do any of the traveler community submit business accounts to HMRC, and pay income tax 
or national insurance? If not, when was the last time anyone in this band of travelers the subject of 
an investigation?

All of the above questions are either relevant to the wellbeing and upkeep of the Bamford area or 
are matters for which the ordinary, law abiding, tax paying citizens of Bamford would be held 
accountable. I do not think therefore, that it is unreasonable for you, with help of the three local 
councillors and the responsible national and local bodies to furnish answers in time for the 
forthcoming meeting of the Bamford Forum on 21 September. 



In summary, the whole of British society is based on the assumption that everyone should be 
treated equally under the law.  The law is the law and there should be no exceptions for minorities, 
at the expense of everyone else.  Therefore, if the law is failing, the law must be changed!

A resident had sent a letter to Member of Parliament Liz McInnes on the larger national issues 
submitted and had asked for a response in time for this forum but no response was forthcoming. 

Lindsay Dunn confirmed the Council pays for the clean-up and any reparative work. The cost varies 
from site to site dependent on the type and amount of waste left behind, such as some leave tarmac 
behind which is costlier to remove. In this case the travellers were roofers and domestic only type 
waste was left behind so the costs were not that high. Costs are usually under £1,000, sites such as 
the John Milne Avenue was costlier.

The earth mound had sunken somewhat since it was put in years ago and the utility companies had 
made it worse.

Rochdale Council has set up a temporary site near the Croft Shifa Centre for any travellers in the 
Borough but they will not use it saying the stony surface is not suitable for children. The cost of 
tarmacking that site is £80,000 and there is no guarantee they would use it.

There had been two cases of shoplifting at the Precinct whilst the travellers were encamped and the 
Police did not attend or investigate. This decision was based on the fact that one of the offences 
was the theft of a bar of chocolate and the other the theft of two bottles of washing up liquid of low 
value.

The Council removed the rotting carcass of a small animal from the area as soon as it was reported. 
It is not known if this is connected to the travellers.

There is a Section 59 Police Reform Act 2002 sign on the Green but this requires a week’s notice.

Of the travellers’ vehicles checked, all had correct documentation.

If damage is caused or force used when going on to and setting up camps, it is usually difficult in 
proving who had caused it. Travellers will always say it was like that when we got here. Residents 
cannot use CCTV to cover a public place and the Council is also governed by the Regulation of 
Investigatory Powers Act 2000. 

On the day the travellers arrived, Police resources were stretched due to a murder in Shawclough.

A discussion over preventative measures took place as to what has worked elsewhere, including the 
use of large boulders, fencing, steel barriers, rising type bollards, earth mounds and gates. It was 
accepted that if determined travellers have the equipment, know-how and resilience to get round 
measures taken. The forum was in favour of the use of large boulders but these would have to be 
completely around the site with a secure provision for Utilities to access whether a gate or rising 
bollards. Cronkeyshaw Common has earth mounds with access points.

There is a high level Council Working Group looking at the issues and Councillor Duckworth asked 
to be on it. Lindsay Dunn will look into this.

Questions not considered during this meeting will all be looked at and answers obtained.
Action: Request Councillor Duckworth sits on Working Group. Answer outstanding issues 
(Stuart Hay)

Bury Road, Lansdowne Street, Beatrice Street, Leopold Street TRO
Objections to Traffic Regulation Order, reference number H60/1161, for double yellow lines on Bury 
Road, Lansdowne Street, Beatrice Street, Leopold Street, were made together with a petition of 
forty signatures following the posting of Legal Notices on lampposts on 15 August 2015 informing 
residents that the scheme was going ahead. The original Notices of Consultation were posted in 



December 2014 of which some residents were unaware. Highways’ response is below: 

The promotion of a traffic order is a legal process which is laid down in the Road Traffic Regulation 
Act 1984. This requires us to advertise our intention to implement an Order and provide an 
opportunity for the general public to comment on the proposal. As is usual we placed notices on all 
affected streets and in the Rochdale Observer.  We can only accept objections during the 
advertising period and via the addresses shown on the notice of intent. The closing date for 
objections was 10 December 2014 when we did receive some. Those objections have since been 
reported back to council who in turn took the decision to reject the objections and proceed with the 
traffic orders.

The new restrictions were a result of complaints from local residents who were experiencing 
difficulties in exiting the side streets due to parked vehicles on Bury Road. The restrictions only 
reflect the requirements of the Highway Code. Our primary concern is the safety of those using the 
public highway rather than the provision of parking spaces. For this reason we have the full support 
of the local ward councillors.

In conclusion we are aware that there are ongoing objections however we are not in a position to 
change the restrictions as the orders have now been processed and sealed. We will be contacting 
those residents who have expressed concerns in the near future but our response will be along the 
lines of the above”.

The complainant had expressed the view that Highways doing the bare minimum required to comply 
with legislation when advertising any scheme is not always enough and consequently that not all 
residents that will be directly affected always find out. A letter drop to such residents would be the 
answer, but this is not done on grounds of cost, despite the fact it could save later time, stress and 
anguish to residents and allow all residents’ views to be taken in to account. Residents have taken 
legal advice and challenged Rochdale Council on the implementation of the Order.

The forum felt that these restrictions are reasonable and required on safety grounds.

Ward Councillors’ Surgery/Contacts
Ward Councillors hold a surgery from 10am to 11am on the first Thursday of each month in Bamford 
Chapel, although they often go beyond 11am. Ward Councillors contact details available on the 
Council’s Website are:

Councillor Ian Duckworth Tel: 01706 648393
Email: ian.duckworth@rochdale.gov.uk 

Councillor Jane Gartside Tel: 01706 658443 or 07812 228281
Email: jane.gartside@rochdale.gov.uk 

Councillor Pat Sullivan Tel: 0161 762 1129 or 07967 985240
Email: patricia.sullivan@Rochdale.gov.uk 

Township Officer Stuart Hay Tel: 01706 922230
Email: stuart.hay@rochdale.gov.uk

7. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING
Monday 7 December 2015 6:30pm at Bamford Chapel



BRIMROD, MARLAND AND SUDDEN 
AREA FORUM

Thursday 17 September 2015
Brimrod Methodist Church, Roch Valley Way,

Rochdale

MINUTES

Present: B. Hudson (Chair), B. Frost, D. Frost, M. Hamer, F. Hamer, D. Logan, T. Turner, 
K. Huggett, I. Langley, G. Langley, D. Hall, D. Hamill, K. Khan, B. Goodwin, D. Shatwell, 
P. Shatwell, K. Fairhurst, P. Duczak, R. Coles, M. Davies, J. Watson, W. Brown, D. Crompton and
J. Howard. 

Officers: Rochdale Borough Council: S. Hay, Township Management and D. Lodwig, Community 
Safety. GMP: PC Ibbotson and PCSO McCarthy

Councillors: Ian Duckworth and Pat Sullivan

1. WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES
Introductions were made and all were welcomed to the meeting.

Apologies were received from Councillors Jane and Jim Gartside, Derek and Jean Law, Mary Bibby 
and Lil Bamford.

2. CODE OF CONDUCT
The Chair referred to the code of conduct and asked all to abide by the code for the duration of the 
meeting.

3. MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING
The minutes of the previous meeting on Thursday 18 June 2015 were agreed and the following 
updates were given:

Half Acre Road
The Half Acre Road grass verge scheme is to be considered at the Rochdale Township Action and 
Resources Sub Committee on Tuesday 22 September 2015.  The Chair of that meeting has 
conducted a site visit and the residents have agreed to have the verges replaced with tarmac.

The trees have been cut back and the No Entry signs are now visible.

Following the placing of the Metro Strips at the top of Half Acre Lane, PC Kathryn Wynne has 
provided details of the results:
During the first week 31 vehicles crossed the strips against the One Way system, in the second 
week another 31 vehicles crossed. Thursday on both weeks was the greatest with 8 and 9 
respectively. GMP has conducted enforcement visits which have resulted in six prosecutions and 
they are considering publicising as a further deterrent.

The bus stop markings on Bury Road have been refreshed and the very deep pot hole outside 
numbers 6 to 8 has been repaired.



High Birch Site
Problem of tipping on the High Birch site and in particular the Rochdale Council owned playing area, 
the Head of Planning states that this is a complicated issue not helped by the fact some of the land 
which has been tipped on is Council owned. Residents had an update a few weeks ago and Legal 
are now exploring what options might be available, risks and how the Council can take the matter 
further. He will update Members and residents on this issue as soon as able. The Head of Planning 
is also dealing with a letter sent in by a resident of Birchfield Drive enquiring whether the developer 
can be made to clear the blocked gulley on the drive to the rear of Birchfield Drive. Councillors 
Duckworth and Sullivan have also met with the Head of Planning, who has been in contact with the 
developer about the submission of a planning application. The Council will fund the testing for 
asbestos on the site.

Mayfair Gardens Road Repairs
Some of the pot holes on Mayfair Gardens have been repaired and others not done as they do not 
fit the criteria. Holborn Street near the junction with Mayfair Gardens is badly rutted and needs 
repairing pending the resurfacing.
Action: Request patch repairs on Holborn Street pending resurfacing (Stuart Hay)

Path near Brimrod School
The path running alongside Brimrod School which then turns and goes past the end of Westminster 
Street to Manchester Road has been cleared of vegetation and rubbish by the Clean and Green 
Team.

Defective street lights
Two of the three defective street lights on Manchester Road have been repaired. The light near 
Aroma is still not working.
Action: Request further EON inspection and repair (Stuart Hay)

Manchester Road Waste Bins
The Sudden Village waste bins were delayed in being emptied due to the collection vehicle breaking 
down and were emptied as soon as possible.

4. POLICE AND COMMUNITIES TOGETHER
PC Ibbotson outlined the crime statistics for the area from July to September 2015 and made a 
hand out available to all.

House burglary remains the priority. Entry was gained to properties through insecurities in a number 
of the offences committed as were thefts from insecure motor vehicles. The need for security was 
stressed including leaving lights on with the dark nights approaching. Police have been targeting a 
vehicle in which five were arrested in Yorkshire. One persistent offender was arrested within two 
days of prison release and is back in custody.

Complaints were made of constant and persistent red light running at both the Sudden traffic light 
controlled junctions. The very short green light sequence on Silk Street has led to motorist failing to 
stop on virtually each change and motorists continue to flout the red lights at Roch Valley Way. 
Neither junction fits the criteria for the installation of an enforcement camera which is based on the 
number of Killed or Serious Injury (KSI’s) road traffic collisions. PC Ibbotson will highlight the 
problem at Police briefings. Both junctions are large and the light configurations have been looked 
at previously and are set primarily to keep traffic moving along arterial roads. Councillor Duckworth 
sits on Traffic for Greater Manchester and reported that road traffic collisions have increased right 
across Greater Manchester (95% of which are driver error). He has requested the refreshing of the 
carriageway markings at both junctions. Councillor Duckworth reported traffic lights in the whole of 
Greater Manchester are eventually to be replaced with lights that are reactive to traffic to improve 
matters and he will check up when these junctions may be upgraded.

Comments were made about GMP not attending all crime scenes. This situation is in cases where 
there is no line of enquiry such as a motor vehicle being stolen overnight with nothing seen or 
heard. A more structured and coordinated response is made such as Scenes of Crime visits to suit 



the victim, and each victim is assessed for vulnerability and Victim Support volunteers informed.

One resident described a suspicious character going around ‘weighing up’ houses and marking 
some with chalk. All incidents of any suspicious activity should be reported to allow the Police to 
gather intelligence and plan operations.

Residents were advised where there are any parking restrictions, the Council is responsible for 
enforcement, however, where there are no restrictions, the Police could consider a possible 
obstruction. Each case will be assessed on its own circumstances and can be reported on 101.

5. ROCHDALE CIRCLE
Nothing to report.

6. OPEN FORUM
Fly tipping on Holborn Street
Fly tipping is being removed from Holborn Street as fast as it is being dumped, as are left out 
wheelie bins. Diane Lodwig is frequently in the area and thanks were given to her for her actions. 
The security gates are still swinging open despite Planning Officers sending out letters. Officers will 
now be asked to follow up.

Double Yellow Lines on Roch Mills Gardens
Residents of Roch Mills Gardens requested double yellow lines are considered due to obstructions 
being caused. Councillor Duckworth agreed to look into the matter.

Trees on Cotton Lane
The trees on Cotton Lane are overgrown and obstructing the street lighting. 
Action: Request cutting back of trees (Stuart Hay)

Damaged fencing back of Old Manchester Road
A wagon has damaged the fencing on the back of Old Manchester Road leaving a gap on to the 
main road. A resident informed the meeting it had this day been barriered off. The issue will be 
chased up given the potential danger.

Speeding Vehicles on Roch Mill Crescent
A resident enquired whether Roch Mills Crescent could be made one way due to speeding vehicles. 
It was pointed out that motorists tend to travel even faster on one way streets given there is nothing 
coming the other way to oppose them. 

Holborn Street Trees
The trees on Rochdale Boroughwide Housing (RBH) land at the rear of Holborn Street estate are 
overgrown. Beryl Hudson (member of the RBH Committee) advised the trees are scheduled to be 
done this winter. Noted it has not helped that RBH has had equipment stolen on three occasions.

Drains on Manchester Road in Sudden Village
The drains on Manchester Road in Sudden village are blocked again with some having vegetation 
growing out of them. One drain on Bertie Street is blocked with cement which some thought may be 
the cause of the whole problem.
Action: Request all drains are cleared. (Stuart Hay)

Unlawful acts in Springfield Park
It was alleged that three unlawful acts had taken place in Springfield Park which have not been 
actioned by Rochdale Council, namely, that rightful public access is being obstructed by an 
unlawfully locked gate to the stone barn, access to two of the changing rooms has been bricked up 
and a fence has been erected taking Park land.
Action: Chase up the issues with Environmental Management (Stuart Hay)

Recycling
Recycling was discussed and a Recycling Officer will be asked to contact the Brimrod Tenants and 



Residents Association leaders direct.

SPRINGFIELD PARK REPORT

Dave Logan gave the following report:

Café/Events Room Project – We have had a meet with the Big Lottery representative and are now 
working with Councillor Andy Kelly, who used to work with Big Lottery, and will negotiate and liaise 
with them to obtain a modest £10k Development Fund to be used to pay for architects, surveyors, 
specialist contractors, etc. which will eventually enable us to apply for around £750,000. We also 
hope Andy will introduce us to potential project management and construction companies.

Raised beds – According to Environmental Management, the yew trees and shrubs are at Bowlee 
Nurseries ready to be planted in the raised beds when personnel are available.

Memorial benches – Two benches are already installed with two more ordered.

Mere pathway – the Mere pathway is almost ready for the top tarmac layer to be installed.

Mere fencing – We are still pressing the Council to install additional higher, hoop top fencing on a 
health and safety basis.

SPJFC – The Springfield Park Junior Football Club goes from strength to strength having anything 
up to 90 youngsters using the pitch in the centre of the running track.

Running track – I made a presentation to the recent Rochdale Township Committee for between 
£35,000 and £40,000 to renovate the running track for all park users and the community as a whole 
to enjoy, as well as local schools and other organisations, such as a children’s bicycle training 
organisation, all free of charge, and it was received very positively – fingers crossed.

Car Boot – This event was held on Sunday 13 September 2015 and raised approximately £550.

Rochdale in Bloom – I am pleased to tell you that following a successful meeting  and showing the 
judges around the park, we have been awarded an in Your Neighbourhood Award, to be presented 
to us in Southport on 28 October 2015.
Thanks were given to the Ward Councillors for all their support.

Contacts
Ward Councillors contact details available on the Council’s website are:

Councillor Ian Duckworth Tel: 01706 648393
Email: ian.duckworth@rochdale.gov.uk 

Councillor Jane Gartside Tel: 01706 658443 or 07812 228281
Email: jane.gartside@rochdale.gov.uk 

Councillor Pat Sullivan Tel: 0161 762 1129 or 07967 985240
Email: patricia.sullivan@Rochdale.Gov.Uk 

Township Officer Stuart Hay Tel: 01706 922230
Email: stuart.hay@rochdale.gov.uk

7. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING
Thursday 10 December 2015, 6:30pm at Brimrod Methodist Church



CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM
Thursday, 17 September 2015

MINUTES

Present: H. Chaudhury, N. Wahla, S. Naveu, G. Bahar, J. Murphy, B. Lloyd(Chair), T. Allinson, 
S. Islam, A. Begum, A. Miah, L. Hey, S. Uddin, A. Rashid, N. Hewka, N. Hussain, A. Rashid, 
Mohammed, M. Ullah, M.S. Alam, M. Moyrnamiah, Iskokiah, KP Khan, MJ.Miah, F. Ahmed, MD. 
Miah, M. Rahman, S. Qureshi, N. Qureshi, RS. Khan and S. Hussain.

Officers: J. Simpson (Street Cleansing & Waste Team Leader), G. Finch (Township & 
Engagement Officer), P. Maynard (Housing Market Improvement Manager), J. Bhatti (Regenda 
Homes), PCSO Mahmood, PCSO Palmer,

Councillors: Councillors Ali Ahmed, Iftikar Ahmed, Sultan Ali and Shefali Farooq-Ahmed.

24 INTRODUCTIONS AND CODE OF CONDUCT
The meeting was chaired by Beryl Lloyd. The Chair introduced and welcomed all to the meeting and 
reminded Forum members to observe and respect the code of conduct.

25 PACT MEETING - GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE
The Forum was informed that since the last meeting domestic burglaries had been reduced by 50%, 
theft from vehicles had reduced, theft of vehicles had risen, theft of pedal cycles had risen and an 
increase in domestically related assaults / harassment had been reported.

26 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING, MATTERS ARISING AND UPDATES
The minutes of the Central Rochdale Area Forum held on Thursday 11 June 2015 were approved 
as a correct record.

Matters arising and updates included:

Action 1: Figures on the number of behaviour contracts issued?

Response: Fourteen Anti-Social Behaviour Contracts were issued during September 2014/2015.

Action 2: A resident raised concerns about refuse collections being hindered because of 
inconsiderate parking particularly on Kitchen Street, Ramsay Street and Ramsay Terrace.

Response: A site visit would be undertaken and costings sought regarding the siting of bollards in 
the area.

Action 3: It was reported that the commercial bin on Trafalgar Square / Copenhagen Street had not 
been removed.

Response: Information had been received to say that the bin would be removed within four weeks.

Action 4: A resident asked if benches could be placed on the land at the rear of Morley Street. 

Response: Job complete.

Action 5: A resident asked if it would be possible to erect fencing along Hey Brook situated at the 
back of Morley Street / Hector Avenue.

Response: The Forum was informed that the land was not Council owned.



Action 6: A number of blocked gullies were reported on Whitworth Road, West Street and Yorkshire 
Street.

Response: Reported via Contact Centre.

Action 7: A resident asked if the sign / advertising board that is placed on land near to Clementina 
Street, off Whitworth Road could be removed.

Response: Job complete.

Action 8: Concerns were raised about the building work being carried out at the rear of the Ruchi 
Restaurant on Whitworth Road and if this complied with planning permission.

Response: Legal proceedings ongoing.

Action 9: A resident raised concerns regarding the damage that was being caused to a number of 
grass verges in the Ward by contractors.

Response: Incidents reported. However in cases of this nature the contractor has six months to 
carry out any remedial work.

Action 10: A resident raised concerns about the inconsiderate parking of private hire vehicles on 
Princess Street, off Whitworth Road near to Globe Taxis. It was believed that a bollard would 
resolve this problem.

Response: Ongoing.

Action 11: A resident raised concerns about noise problems from Regenda properties on East 
Street.

Response: Reported.

Action 12: A question was asked about the frequency of grass cutting on the land close to Hey 
Brook at the back of Morley Street.

Response: The service aims to cut the grass every two to three weeks.
 
Action 13: Concerns were raised about Hopwood Hall College students using College Bank Way as 
a route to the college. However there is no footpath access on this busy route.

Response: Highways are aware of this issue. However there are no plans in place to address this 
concern at this moment in time. 

Action 14: A resident sought clarification on the strategy adopted when replacing street lighting 
columns.

Response: An appropriate officer would be invited to a future meeting of this Area Forum.

Action 15: A resident asked if an additional litter bin could be located on West Street.

Response: It would be investigated in West Street was on a collection route.

Action 16: A resident raised concerns about the rubbish accumulating in the alleygated area 
between Maud Street and Greenbank Road.



Response: This has been reported to the appropriate service.

Action 17: A resident reported that a large quantity of Council recycling leaflets have been discarded 
between Dean Street and Cook Street.

Response: This has been reported to the appropriate service.

27 OPEN FORUM
Representatives from Regenda Homes had been invited to the meeting to discuss the problems 
being experienced by residents of Regenda properties in the area, primarily those located on 
Buckingham Street and Trafalgar Street.

The Forum was informed that the problems being experienced by householders included the 
following major issues:

 Significant dampness
 Significant water damage
 Poor construction
 Poor design

In addition residents expressed their concerns that some of the properties where in such a poor 
condition that they were unfit for human habitation and they should be condemned. Regenda should 
knock the buildings down and start again.

Other comments made by those directly affected by the condition of the properties and local 
Councillors included:

“repairs carried out had not been done correctly”
“kitchen windows are still leaking”
“Regenda have not dealt with the problems quickly enough”
“flat roofs do not help the situation”
“mould and dampness is a problem”
“a plan needs to be put in place and acted upon quickly”
“Regenda own the properties – they should do the repairs”
“residents are losing faith with the company”
“residents have not attended tonight because they thought it would achieve   nothing”
“residents are not happy about how they are being re-housed, some are  having to move into other 
areas”
“residents need more support”
“better communication is needed”

Representatives from Regenda understood the frustration being expressed and agreed that 
communication with residents could have been better. A brief overview of the background to the 
properties was provided and it was generally accepted that Regenda in purchasing the properties 
had inherited many of the problems. However Regenda reassured the Forum that the problems are 
trying to be resolved and discussions are taking place with insurers to understand what is and is not 
covered and ultimately what can be done.

The Forum agreed that more needs to be done to support those residents involved and additional 
meetings should to be held with all interested parties.

The Forum was also informed that a planning application from Regenda Homes had been received 
with regards to properties for rent being built on the land at Ramsay Place / Ramsay Terrace. 

Countryside has also commenced  building 71 private rented properties near to Nile Street / 
Entwistle Road. 



A young person raised his concerns about the proposed plans to close Gower Street Youth Club. It 
was explained that there is no other provision in the community and that the Youth Club plays a vital 
role giving young people a base and focus. 

The young person asked what the process was for establishing the Youth Club as a community 
asset and being managed by volunteers. It was agreed that the name of the appropriate officer 
concerned with community assets would be forwarded to the young person.

Action 1: Gary Finch to resolve.

A resident also informed the Forum that a number of private / advertising signs had been placed on 
council assets and should be removed.

A number of residents expressed their concerns about the recent encroachment by Travellers onto 
Cronkeyshaw Common and how successful the trench around the Common is likely to be in 
stopping future encampments. 

The Forum was informed of the legal process that needs to be followed in dealing with unauthorised 
traveller encampments and the usual time frame involved. 

It was accepted that the Police and Council could work together better and that discussions were 
ongoing between the two organisations to improve the situation by agreeing a joint protocol. The 
Forum was also informed that consideration was being given to implement a hot spot injunction 
across the Borough.

Residents raised concerns about the costs associated with dealing with Traveller encampments.

28 ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND ENFORCEMENT UPDATE
The Forum was informed that during April – August 2015 the following enforcement action had 
taken place:

4 Fixed penalties for dog fouling, littering and illegal tipping.

103 Statutory Notices had been issued for untidy alleyways, illegal tipping and untidy gardens.

42 Warnings for littering.

12 Convictions for illegal tipping to the value of £2159.

8 Referrals to legal 

4 Cautions

The new waste recycling scheme was explained. Some concerns were raised about the 
consultation process that took place about the introduction of the scheme.

29 WARD NEWS
The following issues were raised:

 A request was made to see if the land at the side of Wardleworth Community Centre could 
be tidied up. This would allow young people to play sport on the land.

Action 2: Gary Finch to investigate.

 A Youth Club session specifically for girls is held 10.30am – 1 pm at Wardleworth 
Community Centre.



30 DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING
Monday 5th October 2015
St Patrick’s RC Primary School, Foxholes Road, Rochdale
6.30pm – 8.30pm

Thursday 10th December 2015
Wardleworth Community Centre
6.30pm – 8.30pm



MILKSTONE AND DEEPLISH AREA FORUM
Monday, 14 September 2015

MINUTES

Present: M. Abdullah, Abdul Rauf, S. Rauf, Sohail Ahmad, Mohammad Arshad, Khalid Amin, Nzah, 
Atiq Bhatti, M A Mubeen, M. Anwar, Rashid Ahmad, Mohammad Shahid, Mohhmmed Sacraz, H. 
Abdul Malik, S. Beram, M A Paoha, M Saleem, Ahmeed, Khalid, B. Akram, N Aslam, Attija, 
Shagufta, M. Hussain, F. Beugam, K. Javed, K. Shahzad, M. Ashraf, G R Shahzad, S. Akhtar, G. 
Hussain, A. Beasley, M. Anwar, Yousef, Usman Anjum, M. Anwar, Rehan, J. Dunn, Mr. Sadiq, 
Firaz, M. Hussain, Arshad Mahmood, Irshad Ulhaq, M I Mugaaz, M. Imran, S. Ali.

Officers: PC Claire Wright, PCSO Beaver, G. Finch (Township & Engagement Officer), S. Howarth 
(Casualty Reduction Officer), Neil Maver( Waste and Recycling Programme Manager) Sheridan 
Hilton (Media Officer) and Mohammed Sheraz (Youth Service).

Councillors: Councillors Linden, Zaheer and Zaman.

Apologies: Vera Lomax

21 INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES/CODE OF CONDUCT
The Chair introduced all to the meeting and asked everyone present to respect and abide by the 
code of conduct for the duration of the meeting. Apologies had been received from Vera Lomax.

The outgoing Chair (Sohail Ahmad) expressed his thanks to the Forum for the support he had 
received over the years.

22 ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR
Two nominations were proposed and seconded for the role of Chair of the Forum. Following the 
casting of votes Ghulan Shahzad was elected as Chair.

Two nominations were proposed and seconded for the role of Vice Chair of the Forum. Following 
the casting of votes Mohammad Shahid was elected as Vice Chair.

Ghulan Shahzad took the Chair at this point.

23 MINUTES OF AGM HELD ON 15 SEPTEMBER 2014
The minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on the 15th September 2014 were approved as a 
correct record.

24 GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE INCLUDING PACT MEETING
PC Claire Wright and PCSO Martin Beaver attended the meeting to provide an update on the 
incidents within the Ward. The Forum was informed that over the last three months there had been:

35 incidents of domestic burglary
37 incidents of non-domestic burglary
8 drug offence incidents
24 incidents of theft from a motor vehicle
4 car thefts

The Forum was also informed that many of the above figures represented an increase on the 
previous three months. Residents were also reminded and encouraged to make sure doors and 
windows of properties were locked.



The following questions / comments / concerns were raised by residents:

1. The lack of progress made with Homewatch.

Response: The GMP representatives apologised for this and accepted little progress had 
been made with this particular project. It is planned to move forward on this initiative.

2. Drug problems within the Ward

A number of residents raised concerns about drug issues within the Ward and expressed the 
need for the police to act. The Forum asked if the Ward received the same attention 
regarding drug crime as other Wards in the borough.

 
            Response: GMP are aware of the drug problems/issues within the 
            Ward and will continue to undertake surveillance and gather evidence 
            in managing drug issues in the Ward. The Forum was also informed / 
            reassured that the focus and attention to drug activity is the same 
            throughout the borough.

It was also explained to the Forum that drug problems will never go away therefore it is 
crucial that the community keep reporting concerns with as much detail as possible being 
provided.

3. Damage to cars 

Response: The police were aware that this had been reported.

4. Cameras in the Ward

Action 1: Gary Finch would investigate which cameras in the ward where operational.

5. Anti-Social Behaviour

Residents raised a number of concerns about the extent of anti-social behaviour in the Ward 
and commented that the community expected more from the police.

Response: GMP representatives understood the frustration of residents and reassured the 
Forum that this issue is taken seriously. However a difficulty in addressing this issue is that 
anti-social behaviour is often a perception and no criminal activity is taking place. The Forum 
where reminded to report any incidents on the appropriate number.

A resident also addressed the Forum to comment that the police cannot tackle the problems 
being experienced in the Ward alone, the community as a whole needs to work together. 

This idea was generally accepted and the police and local Ward Councillors gave examples 
of multi-agency working taking place.

25 MINUTES FROM LAST AREA FORUM MEETING/MATTERS ARISING/UPDATES
The minutes of the Milkstone & Deeplish Area Forum held on Monday 22nd June 2015 were 
approved as a correct record subject to:

1. Mr. Sadiq being listed as being present at the meeting.
2. Acknowledgement being made that Homewatch was discussed during the PACT meeting.

Gary Finch provided updates on the action points raised at the meeting on the 22nd June:



Action point 1: To investigate the possibility of a bollard/gate being sited at the end of Lucknow 
Street (near to number 2) – No progress 

Action point 2: To investigate if a condition of the planning permission for the new Mosque was 
that the site of the old Mosque would become a car park - It was confirmed that this was in the 
process of happening.

Action point 3: To investigate why the traffic study carried out in the Ward had never been 
published – The study had been located and was distributed at the meeting.

Action point 4: To investigate the concerns raised by a resident about litter and general 
untidiness on Milkstone Road and the canal bank adjacent to Windsor Street – The Forum was 
informed that a meeting with the resident, on site had taken place. The Canal and River Trust 
had been contacted to see if they could assist. However the response received was negative 
due to lack of funding. However Rochdale Environmental Action Group had carried out a clean-
up of the area. Unfortunately a number of days later the site was extensively littered again.

Action point 5: The Chair raised concerns about the lack of progress regarding developments at 
Stoneyfield Park and if it would be possible to arrange a meeting to discuss this issue with the 
appropriate officers.

The Forum was informed that a meeting had been arranged and taken place. It was also 
explained that an open day had taken place at Stoneyfield Park on Saturday 12th September.

Mohammed Sheraz presented feedback on the event which was deemed to be a success and 
the work undertaken by the Youth Service in the Ward. A number of Forum members expressed 
their gratitude to Mohammed Sheraz for the work he carried out in the Ward with young people.

Action point 6: To investigate the possibility of tarmacking the grass verges on Deeplish Street / 
Ipswich Street to ease parking congestion in the area.

It was explained that due to the cost of a project of this nature it was unlikely to happen

Action point 7: To investigate if the insulation scheme operated by Government was still in 
existence.

It was explained that according to the Rochdale Council website this scheme was still in 
operation and contact details had been brought to the meeting. It was also commented that this 
may not be the case as Government had not confirmed if funding was available.

Action point 8: To investigate if the playing fields close to Panoma Street could be tidied up – 
The Forum was informed this had been reported to the Clean and Green Team. The Chair of the 
Forum also commented that Rochdale Environmental Action Group was consistently doing work 
in this area.

Action point 9: To investigate if a wall should have been demolished as part of a planning 
application on Hare Street – No progress.

26 ROAD SAFETY ISSUES IN THE AREA
Stuart Howarth, Casualty Reduction Officer attended the meeting to raise awareness of the 
importance of road safety in the Ward.

The Forum was informed that the number of children involved in accidents with cars (boroughwide) 
had reduced from 272 in 2000 to 62 in 2014. Of the 62 incidents in 2014 eleven were in the 
Milkstone and Deeplish Ward. It was reiterated that these figures relate to accidents resulting from 



child error and not driver error. Although figures were moving in the right direction more work was 
needed. 

As a consequence the Forum was informed that ‘getting the right’ messages out into the community 
and education was crucial to improving the situation further. Therefore plans were in place to:

 Work in schools
 Engage with community groups who work primarily with children
 Engage with local Mosques

In addition a targeted road safety campaign will be introduced into the Ward in the coming months.

27 FRIENDS OF STONEYFIELD PARK UPDATE
      The Forum was informed that an open day had taken place at 
      Stoneyfield Park on Saturday 12th September.

Mohammed Sheraz presented feedback on the event which was deemed to be a success and 
the work undertaken by the Youth Service in and around Stoneyfield Park.

It was now hoped to develop a Friends of Stoneyfield Park Group and constitution which would 
enable the friends group to apply for funding in the future.

28 RECYCLING IN ROCHDALE
Neil Maver, Waste and Recycling Programme Manager and Sheridan Hilton, Media Officer attended 
the meeting to inform the Forum of the borough’s new waste recycling collection service.

The presentation / demonstration was concerned with:

Explaining why the waste collection service is changing. Reasons given included:

 Doing nothing is not an option.
 The Council needs to save £37 million over the next two years
 If the service is not changed disposal costs could rise by as much as £2 million a year.
 We need to increase recycling rates. Last year we recycled 34.5%, our target is 45% by 

2017.

Explaining what’s changing. This explained:

 That food waste will now be collected every week in the brown bin or brown street caddy.
 That the green, blue and rubbish bin collection will change from every two weeks to every 

three weeks.

In addition the Forum was informed that a kitchen caddy will be provided that can be used to recycle 
all raw and cooked food. Compostable bags will also be provided free of charge to help with this 
process. This will be collected every week.

The following issues were raised by residents during the presentation / demonstration:

“It’s about education”.

“Council Officers need to engage with as many people as possible”

“Schools need to be involved”

“Can larger households have more than one bin”?



“Leaflets promoting the new recycling scheme are in English. Are there any plans to translate this 
information”.

“There are no women present at the meeting”.

Action: The Forum noted the information presented and thanked the Officers for the presentation.

29 OPEN FORUM
The following issues were raised during the Open Forum:

1. A resident commented that better publicity was needed to promote the Area Forum.

Action 2: Gary Finch to investigate

2. A resident asked if additional committees could be introduced in the Ward to work alongside 
the Area Forum meeting. It was expressed that these additional committees should 
concentrate on specific issues.
 
Although this suggestion was generally supported the Forum was advised that because of 
capacity issues Township Officers would not be able to support these additional meetings. It 
was also likely that other Council representatives may have similar difficulties in supporting 
these meetings.

3. A resident raised his concerns about the lack of progress being made regarding the 
placement of a bollard / split gate at Lucknow Street.

Action 3: Gary Finch to investigate. 

30 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING
Monday 7th December 2015
6.30pm – 8.30pm
Deeplish Community Centre.



SPARTH AREA FORUM
Thursday 24 September 2015

Sparth Community Centre, Norman Road, 
Rochdale OL11 4HS

MINUTES

Present: K Farrar (Chair),  S Dolan, S O’Connor, N Edge, C Horridge, M Hebdon, G Rushton, 
J Howarth, B Massy, T Lonorgan and J Lord

Officers: A Jackson and V White (Townships), PCSO T Anderton and PC C White (GMP) and 
I Trickett (Environmental Management)

Councillors: Councillor Linden

Apologies: Councillors Zaheer and Zaman

1. INTRODUCTIONS AND CODE OF CONDUCT
All were welcomed to the meeting and introductions took place.  The Chair referred to the code of 
conduct and asked all to abide by the code for the duration of the meeting.

2. MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING
The minutes of the last meeting were approved as a correct record.

3. MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES
Councillor Linden updated the forum of the recent fire on Corporation Road and expressed his 
views on how well the emergency services dealt with the issue.  All agreed.

Councillor Linden gave an update on drug dealing in the Sparth area. A report will be going to 
Township and in future GMP will start to inform area forums of arrests and sentences given to 
offenders. GMP under the PCC are changing their policy all over Greater Manchester which will 
result in more detailed information for area forums.

Manchester Road Double Yellow Lines
Double yellow lines on Manchester Road are only preventing residents parking; parents are still 
stopping to drop children off at Beech House School. The general opinion of residents and 
businesses in the area is that the scheme isn’t needed, Valery White (Principal Townships Officer) 
informed the forum that all residents were part of a consultation process and if the restriction was to 
be lifted, the Highways Department would need around £4,000 to do so.  Residents also raised the 
issue of motorists parking on the double yellow lines on the corner of Castle Hill Crescent.
Action 1: Raise with Highways the need for enforcement in the area (Anthony Jackson)

4. GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE - PACT MEETING
Latest crime figures from 1 July 2015:

• Burglary Domestic – 9
• Burglary Other (shops and businesses) – 11 (ram raids)
• Theft from motor vehicles - 6 (3 number plates)
• Theft of motor vehicles - 2
• Criminal damage – 2 (cost of £5K)



There has been an increase of domestic burglary in the ward. Most properties were ground floor 
dwellings which occurred between 4-5am in the morning. Extra patrols have been appointed to the 
area. The last reported domestic burglary was 11 August 2015. All have now stopped.

Resident raised the issue of youths setting small fires against the gable end of St Albans Terrace. 
PCSO Anderton advised the resident to report the matter to police and keep a log.

The forum asked what time fireworks are permitted to be set off until. PC White explained the law 
permits people to set off fireworks up until 11.30pm, apart from New Year’s Eve. The Police step up 
patrols around these times of year and remove any piles of rubbish which could be used for a fire 
with the assistance of the council.

Residents were reminded of the numbers to call should they want to report a crime (this can be 
done anonymously):

You should always call 999 in an emergency.

Call 101 to report a non-emergency incident or make a general enquiry.

You can contact your local neighbourhood team by telephone or email

Telephone: 0161 856 9961
Email: rochdalenorth@gmp.police.uk

5. OPEN FORUM
Councillors’ report
Councillor Linden provided an update on a number of initiatives/projects:
 Section 106 monies relating to the new Aldi - the Leader wants the monies to be spent on 

public realm work in the town centre. The three Ward Councillors will be meeting with the 
Leader to express their disappointment with this proposal. The value of the Section 106 monies 
available from Aldi is £67,000.

 Canopy at Sparth Community Centre – Nick Barton (Principal Project Manager, Planning) is 
leading on this. Update required for next meeting.

Action 2: Update to be obtained from Nick Barton for the next area forum (Anthony Jackson)

 Townhead Road improvement works are due to be completed in January 2016. The work has 
been delayed due to a drain, but the council are working with the gas board on this matter. 
Work can only be carried out when there are low levels of traffic.

 Working on the exclusion of a student from the 6th Form college.
 Praise was given to all services involved in dealing with the recent accident of the double 

decker bus hitting the railway bridge in Milkstone and Deeplish ward. These services managed 
to get the train service back in action after 3 hours.

 Councillor Linden has secured funding from the Rochdale Township Action and Resources 
Committee for a road safety scheme in Milkstone and Deeplish ward. Twenty children have 
been injured in road traffic accidents over the past three years and not one accident was the 
driver’s fault. The scheme involves educating children and parents on road safety, 
leaflets/banners with road safety messages and working with schools to educate the 
importance of road safety.

 A planning application has come into the council for a drive through fast food outlet on the 
central retail park. If the application is approved, the entrance on Station Road would be closed. 
Residents asked that clean and green be made a priority in this area if the application is 
granted.



 EON Street Lighting Contract is now in its fourth year. Councillor Linden informed the forum that 
the council has had problems with the replacement of signage and bins on new lamp columns. 
Cabinet asked that the Council’s Chief Executive, Steve Rumbelow, meet with the new 
manager at EON to address these issues. This meeting has since happened and the council 
and EON are now working together to reinstate the bins and signage to the new columns. This 
is a borough wide problem and could take some time. GMP asked if the Home Watch signs 
would go back on the new lampposts in the areas where the schemes are run. Councillor 
Linden confirmed they would.

Questions – Open Forum

1. Can businesses be made to clean up their premises and put up a fence to hide unsightly yards?
Kenny (Chair) suggests setting up an Environment Sub Group for the Sparth Area forum.
Action 3: Kenny to set up Environment Sub Group for Sparth (Kenny Farrar)

Mandale Park
Ian Trickett (Environmental Management) came to the forum to present plans for Mandale Park. The 
main entrance to the park needs work to be made safe. The land is owned by the council but leased 
to Beech House School. The school currently park two mini buses at the entrance to the park.
Action 4: Ian to chase up the matter with Janet Butterworth (Ian Trickett)

Ian explained a formal consultation which would involve residents and councillors needed to take 
place. A document of draft proposals was handed to the forum which would have to be taken to 
consultation and to Rochdale Township Committee for approval. Councillor Linden raised concerns 
over some of the proposals in the plans. The sculptures need to have a use and not just be 
ornamental. Ian explained that the sculptures would have a use as benches.

The Police raised concerns that a lot of work had been done in regards to off road motor cycles in 
the park and wanted assurance this would still be in place once the proposed works are completed, 
and also to allow wheelchair access.

6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS
Kenny handed out leaflets to the forum explaining new refuse collections in the Borough of 
Rochdale and the introduction of the new kitchen recycling caddies. For more information visit the 
council’s web site www.rochdale.gov.uk/recycling.

7. DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING
Wednesday 9 December 2015 at 6.30pm



ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITIES AND 
ENGAGEMENT PRIORITY GROUP

Thursday 1 October 2015
Room G10 - Number One Riverside

MINUTES

Present: Councillors Wazir (Chair), D Ali, A Ahmed, Farooq-Ahmed, Rashid, Sheerin 
(substitute for Councillor C Biant) and Zaheer

Officers: V White (Principal Townships Officer)

Apologies: Councillors C Biant and Meredith

1. INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES
The Chair introduced all to the meeting and explained the terms of reference of the group. The 
group was informed that there was a balance of £17,000 available for allocation, and that a number 
of applications had been received totalling £8,755.

It was explained that the group was not a decision making body but could make recommendations 
for funding.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING
The minutes of the meeting held on 2 July 2015 were approved.  An approved application to High 
Level (Northern) Trust of £609 had been declined due to the group’s inability to deliver the project.

3. GRANT APPLICATIONS
CE/07/15 Deeplish Community Centre Community Newsletter - £1,350
The group approved £900 for publication of two newsletters in the coming twelve months, rather 
than the three intended in the application. The group requested that the applicant include 
emergency contact telephone numbers in the publication, along with contact details for 
organisations such as CrimeStoppers and Domestic Violence helplines.

CE/08/15 Poetry for Humanity - £500
The group declined the application due to lack of information and non-attendance of the applicant.

CE/11/15 Broadfield Park Outdoor Gym - £2,490
The group approved the application on condition that all other funding as detailed within the 
application was obtained.

CE/13/15 Branded – Battle of the Bands - £440
The group approved the application.

CE/14/15 My Journey Through The Arts - £2,475
The group approved the application on condition that the project be widened out to include wider 
nationalities and communities.

Late Application – Kashmir National Day - £1,500
The group approved the application on condition that the event be inclusive of all communities.

4. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING
Thursday 3 December 2015 at 6.00pm
Room G10, Number One Riverside



 

Subject: Rochdale Township Funds 2015/16 Status: For Publication

Report to: Rochdale Township Action and 
Resources Sub Committee

Cabinet Member: Cabinet Member for 
Neighbourhoods and Community

Date: Wednesday, 4 November 2015
 

Report of: Director of Neighbourhoods

Author Email:    sharron.worrall@rochdale.gov.uk

Author: Sharron Worrall

Tel: Tel: 01706 924802

Comments from Statutory 
Officers:

Monitoring Officer:   Yes/No
Section 151 Officer: Yes/No 

Key Decision: 

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 Members to be updated on revenue and capital expenditure, commitments and 
balances of Rochdale Township Funds 2015/16 and enable the allocation of funds to 
proposed projects.

2. Recommendations

2.1 Committee notes the expenditure, commitments and balances for Rochdale Township 
revenue and capital funds in Appendix 1 and 2.

2.2 Members note decisions made under delegated authority as detailed in Appendix 3.

2.3 Members consider and approve, defer or refuse the allocation of funds to proposed 
projects detailed in Appendix 4.

2.4 Committee notes the Principal Townships Officer has assessed proposed projects to 
be considered for funding against the criteria of eligibility for the Rochdale Township 
Fund, priorities of the Township and any specific risks have been identified 
(information detailed in Appendix 4).

2.5 The Principal Townships Officer, in consultation with the Chair, Vice Chair and 
opposition spokesperson of the Committee, to be given delegated authority to make 
decisions on any deferred projects.

Reasons for recommendation

2.6 Management of the Rochdale Township Fund is delegated to the Rochdale Township 
Action & Resources Committee.

2.7 Rochdale Township Funds are allocated to projects that benefit the Township’s 
community and environment, and realise the Township priorities.



2.8 To enable the Committee to monitor and review the use of the Rochdale Township 
Funds to ensure continued efficient and effective use of Township Funds.

3. Background

3.1 Members are asked to note expenditure, commitments and balances of Rochdale 
Township Funds 2015/16 in Appendix 1 and 2.  Actual/committed spend for revenue 
funds is 46.68% and capital funds is 75.40%.

3.2 Delegated decisions will be reported for information to each Rochdale Township 
Action & Resources Committee to ensure that Members are aware of the projects that 
have been agreed within their Ward.  Members are asked to note the decisions made 
under the delegated arrangements since the last Committee meeting in Appendix 3.

3.3 Projects have been identified for funding from Rochdale Township Funds 2015/16.  
Members are asked to decide whether to approve, reject or defer the allocation of 
revenue and capital funds to these proposed projects listed in Appendix 4.

3.4 To reduce the potential for carry forward of funds during 2015/16, Members are asked 
to agree to give delegated authority to make decisions on any deferred projects to the 
Principal Townships Officer, in consultation with the Chair, Vice Chair and opposition 
spokesperson of the Committee.

Alternatives considered

3.5 In considering the report, Members will decide whether or not to approve the allocation 
of funds to projects as appropriate.

4. Financial Implications

4.1 Committee will receive regular reports to enable Members to monitor the use of the 
Rochdale Township Funds to ensure best use of available resources.

4.2 Township funds are monitored on a monthly basis and financial monitoring reports will 
be presented to future Committees.

4.3 Monitoring information will be provided to Public Health concerning its contribution of 
funds to Rochdale Township.  Projects that support improved physical, mental health 
and wellbeing of people in our local communities will be identified and reported to 
Public Health on a quarterly basis.

5. Legal Implications

5.1 Under the Borough of Rochdale Compact with the voluntary sector the Council has 
made a commitment to consider and endeavor to mitigate the impact on beneficiaries, 
service users and volunteers of any changes to the financial arrangements for the 
voluntary sector and to provide at least three months’ notice of such changes.

6. Personnel Implications

6.1 There are no personnel implications arising from this report.



7. Corporate Priorities

7.1 The purpose of the Township Funds is to enable Township Committees to meet their 
respective Township priorities and to deliver actions to meet those priorities.  This 
report asks Members to consider how Township Funds 2015/16 are allocated in order 
to do this.

7.2 The Vision and Blueprint for Rochdale Council retains Township Committees and will 
devolve a range of services to Township direction, managed through an annual 
Township Plan which is reviewed on a quarterly basis.

8. Risk Assessment Implications

8.1 There are no risk assessment implications arising from this report.

9. Equalities Impacts

9.1 Workforce Equality Impacts Assessment

There are no workforce equality issues arising from this report.

9.2 Equality/Community Impact Assessments

Careful consideration has been given to the potential equality impact of the proposed 
projects.  There are no identified adverse impacts and it is anticipated that the projects 
will benefit all sections of the community.

Background Papers
Document Place of Inspection
None N/A



APPENDIX 1

OVERALL SUMMARY - REVENUE £
 % Actual 

Spend 

 % Actual + 

Committed 

Budget b/f 2014/15 86,516            25.49% 46.68%

Base Budget 2015/16 185,800          

Income/Adjustments 2015/16 4,900              

Total budget for 2015/16 277,216          

Budgets transferred to Services/Actuals 70,650            

Commitments 58,767            

Total Actual + Commitments 129,417          

Budget Remaining 2015/16 147,799          

Forecast Outturn 277,216          

Potential over/underspend -                     

Funds

 Budget

b/f 2014/15

£ 

 Base 

Budget 

2015/16

£ 

 Income/ 

Adjustments 

2015/16   

£  

 Revised 

Budget 

2015/16 

£ 

 Committed

£ 

 Actuals

£ 

 Virement 

within 

Township 

Funds

£ 

 Virement 

to Services

£ 

 Total

£ 

 Budget 

remaining 

2015/16

      £ 

Members Fund -                     54,000      -                       54,000      8,214             5,586            -                 1,950         15,750       38,250        

Ward Fund -                     72,000      -                       72,000      2,450             4,163            -                 3,152         9,765         62,235        

Projects Fund 1,941              19,800      -                       21,741      -                     2,900            (14,936)       12,450       414            21,327        

Clean & Green Priority Fund -                     20,000      -                       20,000      1,200             2,310            -                 -                 3,510         16,490        

Communities & Engagement Priority Fund -                     20,000      -                       20,000      6,305             4,500            -                 -                 10,805       9,195          

Township Allocated Funds (pre 2015/16) 84,575            -                4,900               89,475      40,598           18,084          14,936        15,554       89,173       302             

Total 86,516            185,800    4,900               277,216    58,767           37,543          0                 33,106       129,417     147,799      

 REVENUE FUNDS AVAILABLE 21,327      

ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2015/16



APPENDIX 2

OVERALL SUMMARY - CAPITAL £
 % Actual 

Spend 

 % Actual + 

Committed 

Budget b/f 2014/15 56,992       58.77% 75.40%

Base Budget 2015/16 182,000     

Income/Adjustments 2015/16 -                 

Total budget for 2015/16 238,992     

Budgets transferred to Services/Actuals 140,458     

Commitments 39,752       

Total Actual + Commitments 180,210     

Budget Remaining 2015/16 58,782       

Forecast Outturn 238,992     

Potential over/underspend -                 

Funds

 Budget

b/f 2014/15

£ 

 Base 

Budget 

2015/16

£ 

 Income/ 

Adjustments 

2015/16   

£  

 Revised 

Budget 

2015/16 

£ 

 Committed

£ 

 Actuals

£ 

 Virement 

within 

Township 

Funds

£ 

 Virement 

to Services

£ 

 Total

£ 

 Budget 

remaining 

2015/16

      £ 

Armed Forces Fund 17,872       -                 -                       17,872        -                   8,082          -                 -                8,082       9,790          

Capital Fund 39,120       182,000     -                       221,120      39,752          34,271        -                 98,105       172,128   48,992        

Total 56,992       182,000     -                       238,992      39,752          42,353        -                 98,105       180,210   58,782        

  CAPITAL FUNDS AVAILABLE  48,992       

ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2015/16



ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP FUNDS - DELEGATED DECISIONS FOR INFORMATION

Members note the delegated decisions made by the Principal Townships Officer in consultation with the Chair, Vice Chair and Opposition Spokesperson

of Rochdale Township Action & Resources Committee

Ref No. Name of Project Project Description Ward Amount
Delegated Decision 

Date
Decision

M/18/15 Paint bollards in 

Kingsway Ward

Inspection of bollards, removal of rust, paint with primer to protect 

the bollards from corrosion before painting with top coat.  Bollards 

to be repainted at the following locations across Kingsway Ward: 

Leach Street (14 x bollards), Moss Street/Stuart Street (13 x 

bollards), junction of Wensley Way/Waithlands Road (2 x 

bollards), junction of Grafton Street/Waithlands Road (2 x 

bollards) and Waithlands Road (8 x bollards)

Kingsway £1,200.00 07 September 2015 Awarded £1,200 

from Members 

Fund

CG/02/15 Deeplish Clean & 

Green Project

Deeplish Clean and Green Project will involve an event and 

roadshow to encourage local residents from the Milkstone & 

Deeplish Ward to participate in recycling, waste reduction and 

promote environmental improvements in the area.  

Representatives from Deeplish Community Centre will consult 

Rochdale Council’s Environmental Management to ensure the 

activities will complement Rochdale Council’s recycling and waste 

collection message and awareness campaigns such as ‘Right 

Stuff’ ‘Right Bin’ and ‘Love Food Hate Waste’.  The project aims to 

change residents’ behaviours and empower them to improve 

where they live.

Milkstone & 

Deeplish

£1,200.00 07 September 2015 Awarded £1,200 

from Clean & 

Green Priority Fund

W/13/15 Bollards at Old Norden 

Bus Terminus

Supply and install eleven bollards at the old Norden bus terminus 

to prevent indiscriminate parking on the footway causing damage 

to the pavement and restricting sightlines for road users.

Norden £1,590.00 10 September 2015 Awarded £1,590 

from Ward Fund

APPENDIX 3

Page 1 of 4



Ref No. Name of Project Project Description Ward Amount
Delegated Decision 

Date
Decision

CG/04/15 Environmental 

Conference

Rochdale Environmental Action Group propose to deliver an 

environmental conference at Castlemere Community Centre to 

recognise and promote the positive activities of voluntary groups 

and individuals working to improve the environment across 

Rochdale Township.  The event will be an opportunity to engage 

with the local community to education them about what they can 

do to minimise waste and improve the environment.  

Representatives from Rochdale Council’s Environmental 

Management, Keep Britain Tidy, Greater Manchester Waste 

Management Authority, local environmental groups and 

businesses will promote the services and initiatives available to 

encourage local residents to participate in activities that will make 

a positive change.

Rochdale 

Township

£1,000.00 11 September 2015 Awarded £1,000 

from Clean & 

Green Priority Fund

M/17/15 Sudden Community 

Centre laptop and 

security improvements

Replacement of a stolen laptop required to undertake the 

administrative activities of Sudden Community Centre and 

manage/monitor the social media accounts use to communicate 

with the local community/service users.  Also the supply of a new 

CCTV camera system and floodlights to improve the security of 

the community centre and reduce the risk of another burglary.

Milkstone & 

Deeplish

£420.00 21 September 2015 Awarded £420 from 

Members Fund

M/09/15 Wonderland Singletons Dance Academy (Rochdale Youth Theatre Section) 

propose to provide weekly dance, drama and singing classes with 

a focus on cultural and social differences and how to express 

these through the art of performance with the aim of improving 

social cohesion between different communities in the Rochdale 

area.  The grant will contribute towards costumes, props, 

materials for the set design and items for creative sessions.  

Young people will develop the skills to participate in a theatrical 

performance at Gracie Fields Theatre during November 2015 with 

the production based on participants’ feedback, current issues, 

concerns and popular trends.  A future project proposed is the 

performance of a stage show called ‘Star Cross’d’ that is a 

modern version of Romeo and Juliet with the two families of 

Montague and Capulet portrayed by a white family and an Asian 

family.

Bamford £500.00 22 September 2015 Awarded £500 from 

Members Fund

W/11/15 Aldgate Slatted Bins Supply and install two Aldgate 120ltr steel hooded bins (690w x 

490d x 985h) including galvanized liner and integral lock.  

Environmental Management to be advised of proposed location of 

bins after consultation with residents.

Norden £1,561.66 23 September 2015 Awarded £1,561.66 

from Ward Fund

Page 2 of 4



Ref No. Name of Project Project Description Ward Amount
Delegated Decision 

Date
Decision

W/12/15 Litter bin outside 

Horse & Farrier Public 

House

Supply and install a litter bin outside the Horse & Farrier Public 

House to reduce the litter being discarded on the footpaths 

causing an eyesore.  Environmental Management have been 

consulted and agreed to add this litter bin to their schedule for 

emptying.

Norden £415.00 23 September 2015 Awarded £415 from 

Ward Fund

M/21/15 Bench for Syke 

Bowling Club

Supply and install one Eastgate bench at Syke Bowling Club to 

provide outdoor seating for the comfort of spectators.

Healey £550.00 24 September 2015 Awarded £550 from 

Members Fund

W/15/15 Ford Gardens Grit Bin Supply and installation of a grit bin at Ford Gardens, Rochdale 

(corner of the parking area near number 10 Estate Manager’s 

Office) as this stretch of road is hazardous during wintry 

conditions.

Bamford £833.50 26 September 2015 Awarded £833.50 

from Ward Fund

W/07/15 Syke Area Traffic 

Survey

Investigation into traffic issues reported in the Syke area involving 

speed surveys at two locations to quantify reported problems with 

speeding vehicles, identify parking issues and a study of traffic 

movements.  Highways will analyse the results and prepare a 

report with options to address the concerns raised.

Healey £2,500.00 28 September 2015 Awarded £2,500 

from Ward Fund

CE/07/15 Deeplish Community 

Newsletter

Deeplish Community Centre will design and produce two issues of 

a community newsletter with a distribution of 3,000 copies to the 

local community within Milkstone & Deeplish ward.  The 

newsletters will aim to update, engage and inform local residents 

with articles about events and activities, and promote services and 

support available from community, voluntary and partnership 

organisations.

Milkstone & 

Deeplish

£900.00 06 October 2015 Awarded £900 from 

Communities & 

Engagement 

Priority Fund

CE/15/15 Kashmir National Day Rochdale Kashmiri Association propose to celebrate Kashmir 

National Day on 24 October 2015 with an event to promote British 

Kashmiri identity and culture within Rochdale Township.  The 

event will feature speakers and poets who will share their heritage 

and experiences and it will provide an opportunity to build relations 

and develop networks across communities and cultures.

Rochdale 

Township

£1,500.00 08 October 2015 Awarded £1,500 

from Communities 

& Engagement 

Priority Fund

M/13/15 Kirkholt FC Football 

kits and equipment

Kirkholt Football Club propose to provide sustainable weekly 

participation in football for people aged 16+ living within the local 

community with a Sunday league and weekly training programme.  

The club plan to purchase football kits and equipment to give the 

team an identity and improve the fitness and skills of the players.

Balderstone 

& Kirkholt

£492.05 09 October 2015 Awarded £492.05 

from Members 

Fund

Page 3 of 4



Ref No. Name of Project Project Description Ward Amount
Delegated Decision 

Date
Decision

CE/13/15 Branded – Battle of 

the Bands

Branded to organise and deliver a ‘Battle of the Bands - Dry Night’ 

at Vibe in Rochdale on 20 November 2015 from 7.30pm to 

midnight to provide local people in recovery and others the 

opportunity to socialise in an alcohol and drug free safe 

environment.  The event will promote addiction recovery and the 

benefits of a drug and alcohol free lifestyle in a welcoming and 

enjoyable atmosphere.  Local bands/musicians will perform at the 

event and soft drinks, coffee/tea and mocktails (alcohol free 

cocktails) will be sold.

Rochdale 

Township

£440.00 13 October 2015 Awarded £440 from 

Communities & 

Engagement 

Priority Fund

CE/11/15 Broadfield Park 

Outdoor Gym

Environmental Management propose to arrange the supply and 

installation of five pieces of outdoor gym equipment in Broadfield 

Park including artificial turf safety surface.  The equipment will 

encourage the local community to become more active in this 

outdoor space as it provides free exercise and workout 

opportunities similar to those available in a gym or health club.  

Ideal for keep fit classes, sports clubs or individuals, two or more 

people can use many of the pieces at the same time so friends 

can work out together.

Milkstone & 

Deeplish

£2,490.00 13 October 2015 Awarded £2,490 

from Communities 

& Engagement 

Priority Fund

Page 4 of 4



APPENDIX 4

ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP FUNDS 2015/16 

Projects Fund 2015/16 available for allocation = £21,327

Rochdale Township Projects Fund 2015/16 - Proposed projects for decision

Ref Project Description Ward
Fund Criteria & 

Priorities Met
Request Originator Cost

RP/10/15 Review of Crawford Street existing restrictions and traffic calming 

to produce a report with options to improve access and efficiency 

of the highway.

Kingsway Yes

Place

Resident £2,000

RP/11/15 Consultation of residents and businesses via leaflet to determine 

support for options to address the problem of indiscriminate 

parking of HGVs on Bentley Avenue.  A report detailing the 

outcome of the consultation will be provided to Township.

Castleton Yes

Place

Resident £1,000

Capital Fund 2015/16 available for allocation = £48,992

Rochdale Township Capital Fund 2015/16 - Proposed projects for decision

Ref Project Description Ward
Fund Criteria & 

Priorities Met
Request Originator Cost

TC/04/15 Installation of four flat topped speed humps on the bus route and 

three round topped speed humps, introduction of 20mph zone, 

road markings and signs. Consultation with local residents and 

introduction of Traffic Regulation Order for speed limit change.  

Plan attached at Appendix 4A.

Spotland & 

Falinge

Yes

Place

Councillor Cecile 

Biant

£36,500

Name of Project

Name of Project

Crawford Street 

review of restrictions 

and traffic calming

Comments Highways state there are competing demands placed on Crawford Street from businesses and residents.  In addition, Crawford Street 

is used as a link road from Kingsway to Oldham Road - Highways supports the need to review the entire corridor.

Risk implication Estimate assumes there will be no amendments to the scheme once commissioned.

Bentley Avenue 

Parking 

Consultation

Comments Highways have advised if the outcome of the consultation is a preference to introduce a weight restriction to control HGV access, this 

scheme would require works at costs in the region of £10,000.  Options could cost between £3,500 and £10,000 to deliver the 

scheme.

Risk implication Estimate assumes consultation will only be with residents and businesses situated on Bentley Avenue and any additional consultation 

or reporting other than outlined may increase the estimated cost.

Cutgate Road 

Traffic Calming and 

20mph Zone

Comments Highways supports the proposals as the scheme will reduce traffic speeds within the area making it a safer environment for local 

residents.  This scheme was considered at Rochdale Township Action & Resources Committee on 22 September 2015 and a decision 

deferred until the views of Spotland and Falinge Ward Councillors can be obtained at this meeting.

Risk implication Estimate does not take into account dealing with objections to the proposed traffic calming.



Rochdale Township Capital Fund 2015/16 - Proposed projects for decision

Ref Project Description Ward
Fund Criteria & 

Priorities Met
Request Originator Cost

TC/21/15 Study of current restrictions along A680 Edenfield Road between 

Sandy Lane and Somerset Grove.  The review will identify where 

restrictions are needed to support the requirements of the 

Highway code and improve the safety and efficiency of the road 

network.

Spotland & 

Falinge

Yes

Place

Residents £4,000

TC/22/15 Study of current restrictions along Bagslate Moor Road, Moorland 

Avenue and Norden Road between Edenfield Road and Bury & 

Rochdale Old Road.  The review will identify where restrictions 

are needed to support the requirements of the Highway Code and 

improve the safety and efficiency of the road network. Any 

proposals will be agreed with the Ward Councillors prior to formal 

advertising.

Norden Yes

Place

Highways & 

Engineering Service

£4,000

Name of Project

Edenfield Road 

Parking Restrictions

Comments Highways fully support the introduction of restrictions that will improve the safety and efficiency of this strategic highway.  

Improvements to this section of highway will comply with the duties required of Rochdale Borough Council under the Traffic 

Management Act.  This scheme was considered at Rochdale Township Action & Resources Committee on 22 September 2015 and a 

decision deferred until the views of Spotland and Falinge Ward Councillors can be obtained at this meeting.

Risk implication Risks that may change the estimate are objections being received during the legal process or amendments made to the scheme 

during its development resulting in additional costs.  Also if the scheme requires amendments so as to satisfy the requirements of the 

emergency services or TfGM and if Ward Councillors require further information, justification or scheme content.  The estimate does 

not include for dealing with or reporting back to committee more than five objections received during the legal process.  Also the 

estimate assumes that there will be no major amendments made to the scheme at committee resulting in the scheme requiring 

readvertising.

Bagslate Moor Road 

and Norden Road 

Parking Review

Comments Highways fully support the introduction of restrictions that will improve the safety and efficiency of this strategic highway.  

Improvements to this section of highway will comply with the duties required of Rochdale Borough Council under the Traffic 

Management Act.  This scheme was considered at Rochdale Township Action & Resources Committee on 22 September 2015 and a 

decision deferred until the views of Norden Ward Councillors can be obtained at this meeting.

Risk implication Risks that may change the estimate are objections being received during the legal process or amendments made to the scheme 

during its development resulting in additional costs.  Also if the scheme requires amendments so as to satisfy the requirements of the 

emergency services or TfGM and if Ward Councillors require further information, justification or scheme content.  The estimate does 

not include for dealing with or reporting back to committee more than five objections received during the legal process.  Also the 

estimate assumes that there will be no major amendments made to the scheme at committee resulting in the scheme requiring 

readvertising.



Rochdale Township Capital Fund 2015/16 - Proposed projects for decision

Ref Project Description Ward
Fund Criteria & 

Priorities Met
Request Originator Cost

TC/24/15 Renovation of Firgrove Pavilion to improve the facilities for local 

sports teams using the building and encourage increased 

participation in sports. Enhance the external appearance of the 

property by tidying up vegetation, repainting the exterior and 

replacing rainwater goods.  Improvements to the interior involving 

replacement of shower fittings/urinals, drainage works, new 

flooring and decoration.  Breakdown of costs attached at 

Appendix 4B.

Rochdale & 

Pennines 

Townships

Yes

Place

People

Councillor Blundell £8,398

TC/25/15 Supply and installation of 170m of 1200mm high bow top fencing 

at various locations around the Mere in Springfield Park to replace 

existing fencing. (Aerial view of site attached at Appendix 4C)

Bamford Yes

Place

People

Friends of Springfield 

Park

£15,000

Name of Project

Firgrove Pavilion 

Renovations

Comments Members at Pennines Township Delegated & Funding Sub Committee on 7 October 2015 considered this scheme and commented on 

Firgrove Pavilion being a popular facility used by both Pennines and Rochdale Township residents.  A contribution of £8,398 match 

funding from Rochdale Township Capital Funds (50% of the total cost) is sought for this scheme.

Risk implication None

Springfield Park 

Mere Fencing

Comments Environmental Management support this application and recommend Members consider funding this project as it will enhance the 

appearance of the perimeter of the Mere and discourage parents from allowing their children to go closer to the water.  

Risk implication If funding is not agreed for the fencing, there are no plans in place to make any improvements within this year or next year's 

Environmental Management or Asset Management budgets.



Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4A



FIRGROVE PAVILLION

EXTERNAL & INTERNAL RENOVATIONS

Ref Description Quant Unit Rate Total

Prelims

Health & Safety 320.00

External

cut & remove all vegtation around the building 696.00

render patch and skim 846.00

replace 2 number metal downpipe protectors approx 2.5 m high 300.00

decoration to external green paintwork 3,084.00

Internals

Showers

drainage works to shower area - aco drain extensions either end of 

exisitng shower drainage through each side wall - PC Sum 2,000.00

replace chrome shower fittings & urinals like for like 2,696.00

white rock finish over all tiled areas to top tile height + trims 3,192.00

non-slip vinyl flooring over tiles 1,853.00

decoration to walls 1,400.00

Store Room

board and skim ceiling inc.

decoration to ceiling and walls 409.00

PC Sums

SUB-TOTAL 16,796.00

Contingency - 10% 0.00

TOTAL 16,796.00

Worrall Sharron_1
Typewritten Text

Worrall Sharron_2
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4B



APPENDIX 4C 

 

 


	Agenda
	1 Declarations of Interest
	Summary OF interests

	2 Minutes
	Minutes

	3 Balderstone and Kirkholt Community Meeting
	4 Bamford and Oakenrod Area Forum
	5 Brimrod, Marland and Sudden Area Forum
	6 Central Rochdale Area Forum
	7 Milkstone and Deeplish Area Forum
	8 Sparth Area Forum
	9 Minutes of meeting Thursday, 1 October 2015 of Rochdale Township Communities and Engagement Priority Group
	10 Rochdale Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 1 - Rochdale Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 2 - Rochdale Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 3 - Rochdale Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 4 - Rochdale Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 4A - Rochdale Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 4B - Rochdale Township Funds 2015/16
	Appendix 4C - Rochdale Township Funds 2015/16




